
CITY OF ALBION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
Meetings:  First and Third Mondays – 7:00 p.m. 

 
City Council Chambers ♦ Second Floor ♦ 112 West Cass Street ♦ Albion, MI  49224 

 
 

 AGENDA  
 

COUNCIL MEETING 

Monday, November 19, 2018 
. 

7:00 P.M. 
 

PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONES DURING MEETING 
 

I.  CALL TO ORDER 

 

II. MOMENT OF SILENCE TO BE OBSERVED 

 

III.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

IV. ROLL CALL 

 

V. PRESENTATIONS 

      

VI. PUBLIC HEARING  

          

VII. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Persons addressing the City Council shall limit their  

  comments to agenda items only and to no more than three (3) minutes. Proper  

  decorum is required.) 

 

VIII. CONSENT CALENDAR (VV) (Items on Consent Calendar are voted on  

             as one unit) 

   

IX. ITEMS FOR INDIVIDUAL DISCUSSION 

 

A. Request Approval 2nd Reading and Adoption of Ordinance  

       #2018-08, Code of Ethics 

 

B. Request Approval of Resolution # 2018-27, Review of Financial  

       Qualifications of Candidates for Elective Office 

 

C. Request Approval of City Manager Contract Amendment  

       Relative to Moving Expense 

 

D. Request Approval Attorney Fees for Council Rules Review 

 

E. Request Approval Project Rising Tide Fellow Agreement 

 

F.  Request Approval Resolution 2018-28, A Resolution to Approve the 

Development Project Agreement with Michigan Department of 

Natural Resources and the City of Albion for Albion River Trail 

Expansion Project 

COUNCIL-MANAGER 

GOVERNMENT 

 

Council members and 

other officials normally in 

attendance. 

 

 

Garrett Brown 

Mayor 

 

Maurice Barnes, Jr. 

Council Member 

1st Precinct 

 

Lenn Reid 

Council Member 

2nd Precinct 

 

Sonya Brown 

Mayor Pro-Tem 

Council Member 

3rd Precinct 

 

Marcola Lawler 
Council Member 

4th Precinct 

 

Jeanette Spicer 

Council Member  

5th Precinct   

 

Andrew French 

Council Member 

6th Precinct 

 

LaTonya Rufus 

City Manager  

 

 The Harkness Law Firm 

Atty Cullen Harkness  

 

Jill Domingo 

City Clerk 

 

 
NOTICE FOR PERSONS WITH 

HEARING IMPAIR-MENTS 

WHO REQUIRE THE USE OF A 

PORTABLE LISTENING DEVICE   

 

Please contact the City 

Clerk’s office at 

517.629.5535 and a listening 

device will be provided 

upon notification.  If you 

require a signer, please 

notify City Hall at least five 

(5) days prior to the posted 

meeting time. 



CITY OF ALBION 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
Meetings:  First and Third Mondays – 7:00 p.m. 

 
City Council Chambers ♦ Second Floor ♦ 112 West Cass Street ♦ Albion, MI  49224 

 

 

G. Request Approval 2019 Meeting Dates 

 

H.  Discussion/Approval of Setting Initial City Manager Goals 

 

X.  Future Agenda Items 

 

XI. Motion to Excuse Absent Council Member(s) 

 

XII. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Persons addressing the City Council shall limit    

             their comments to no more than three (3) minutes.  Proper decorum   

  is required). 

 

XIII. CITY MANAGER REPORT 

 

XIV. MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS 

 

XV. ADJOURN 



1 
 

CITY OF ALBION ORDINANCE 2018-08 
 
AN ORDINANCE TO PROVIDE A CODE OF ETHICS FOR THE CITY COUNCIL AND 

TO CREATE SECTION 1-28 OF THE ALBION CODE OF ORDINANCES 
 
 
FINDINGS AND PURPOSE: The Albion City Council recognizes that the citizens of 
Albion are entitled to have fair, ethical, and accountable local government that has 
earned the public’s full confidence for integrity. The Albion City Council further 
recognizes that the effective functioning of democratic government requires that public 
officials comply with all aspects of the law affecting the operations of government, be 
impartial and fair in their judgment and actions, use the public office for public good, and 
conduct process openly in an atmosphere of respect and civility. To that end, it is 
recommended that the City of Albion adopted the following ethics ordinance.  
 

THAT THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CITY OF ALBION, MICHIGAN, IS HEREBY 
AMENDED BY ADDING SECTION 1-28, WHICH READS AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1: 
 
CHAPTER 1, SECTION 1-28: ETHICS 
 
1-28: 
 

A.  Acting in the Public Interest: Members of the City Council will work for the 
common good of the people of Albion and not for any private or personal 
interest, and they will assure fair and equal treatment of all persons, claims, 
and transactions coming before the Albion City Council. 

 
B. Compliance with the Law: Members of the City Council shall comply with 

the laws of the United States, the State of Michigan, and the City of Albion in 
the performance of their public duties. 

 
C. Respect for Process: The City Council shall perform their duties in 

accordance with the processes and rules of order established by the City 
Council which govern the deliberation of public policy issues, meaningful 
involvement of the public, and implementation of policy decisions of the City 
Council by the City Staff. 

 
D. Preparation for Public Meetings: Members of the City Council shall prepare 

themselves for council meetings and public issues. 
 

E. Full Disclosure: A City Council member, in the performance of their public 
duties, shall not act upon any matter in which they have a direct or indirect 
financial interest, or where they have a legal or fiduciary duty to another 



2 
 

organization or entity or personal relationship that may give the appearance 
of a conflict of interest, without disclosing the full nature and extent of the 
interest to the other members of the City Council at a public meeting. Such 
disclosure shall be made before the time to perform their duty. 

 
F. Confidential Information: City Council members shall respect the 

confidentiality of information concerning the property, personnel or affairs of 
the City. They shall neither divulge to an unauthorized person confidential 
information acquired in the course of their duties in advance of the time 
prescribed for its authorized release to the public without proper legal 
authorization, no use such information to advance their personal, financial or 
other private interests. 

 
G. Public Resources: Public resources, including city staff time, equipment, 

supplies, and facilities, not available to the public in general shall on be used 
for the benefit of the public and not for a council member’s personal or private 
use. 

 
H. Representation of Private Interests: A City Council member shall represent 

the official policies or positions of the City Council to the best of their ability 
when designated as delegates for this purpose. When presenting their 
individual opinions and positions, City Council members shall neither state 
nor imply that they represent the opinions or positions of the City Council of 
the City of Albion. 

 
I. Policy Role of Council: Members of the City Council shall respect and 

adhere to the Council-manager City of Albion form of government as provided 
in the City of Albion Charter. Members of the City Council shall not interfere 
with the administrative functions of the City or the professional duties of City 
staff; nor shall they impair the ability of stall to implement City Council policy 
decisions. 

 
J. Independence of Boards and Commissions: Members of the City council 

shall, except when the council member is a member of the subordinate public 
body, limit their participation in the proceedings of subordinate boards, 
committees, and commissions to the communication of requested information 
and providing factual information relevant to the discussion at hand and shall 
not otherwise attempt to unduly influence the deliberations or outcomes of the 
proceedings. 

 
K. Positive Workplace: Under no circumstances shall a member of the City 

Council, either in public or private, intimidate, humiliate, or otherwise abuse a 
City employee. 

 
L. Continuing Training: A biennial workshop shall be held after the general 

election in every odd numbered year not later than 60 days after the general 



3 
 

election for training to be provided by the city attorney, the Michigan Municipal 
League or similar entity, or any other entity or group retained by the city 
regarding the role and duties of the council members and the requirements of 
this ordinance. Unless excused by a majority vote of the remaining council 
member, all council members shall attend this workshop, or a make-up 
session as soon as may be practicably scheduled. 

 
M. Affirmation: At the first meeting immediately following a general election, 

newly elected council members and the mayor shall sign an affirmation shall 
sign a statement affirming that they have read and understood this ordinance. 
In the event of the appointment of councilperson or mayor to a partial term, 
said affirmation shall be signed at the next regularly scheduled meeting of the 
council.  

 
N. Enforcement and Penalties: All City Councilmembers and the Mayor shall 

have the primary responsibility to assure that they understand and meet the 
standards set forth in this ordinance and that the public can continue to have 
full confidence in the integrity of government. The disciplinary procedure shall 
be as follows: 

 
i. A councilmember shall intervene when the council member 

learns of actions of another council member that appear in 
violation of this ordinance. Upon acquiring reasonable suspicion 
of a violation of this ordinance, a council member may request 
that the mayor meet personally with the council member to 
notify them of the suspected misconduct and attempt to resolve 
the issue. In the event the Mayor is suspected of violating this 
ordinance, said meeting may be held with any two members of 
council. 

 
ii. In the event the meeting as described in subsection (N)(i) does 

not satisfactorily resolve the issue, or in the event the suspected 
council member has repeatedly violated this ordinance, or if the 
violation is viewed to be especially serious, any three council 
members may call for a public hearing before council to 
determine whether the alleged violation has occurred, and if so, 
what sanctions, if any should be imposed. Said public hearing 
shall occur within 30 days of the date of the alleged violation. 

 
iii. If it has been determined to hold a public hearing as provided in 

subsection (N)(ii), all council members shall be provided with a 
written summary of the facts giving rise to the alleged violation 
at least 10 days prior to the public hearing. 

 
iv. City staff required to participate in the public hearing, including 

but not limited to the city attorney and city clerk, shall not be 



4 
 

subject to any discipline, sanction, or any other adverse action 
whatsoever as a result of the performance of their duties as 
required by this ordinance. 

 

v. The mayor, or if the mayor is the subject of the alleged violation, 
the mayor pro tem, shall preside over the public hearing. 

 
vi. The presiding council member may determine whether the 

evidence presented against the council member, or in defense 
of the council member, is relevant to the allegation(s) against 
the council member and may preclude its consideration. The 
presiding council member shall seek guidance from the city 
attorney regarding hearing procedural and evidentiary issues. 

 
vii. Witnesses shall be sworn by the city clerk or the clerk’s 

designee is the designee is legally authorized to administer 
oaths. 

 
viii. The council as a body, and the accused council member, may 

each be entitled to have an attorney present at the hearing for 
consultation. However, there shall be no right for attorneys to 
make opening or closing statements, questions witnesses, 
present evidence, or offer arguments. 

 
ix. The rules of evidence and civil procedure shall not apply to 

public hearings held under this ordinance. 
 

x. Any member of council may ask questions of witnesses. 
 

xi. The accused council member may present witnesses in their 
defense after the presiding council member has presented all 
evidence supporting a violation. The accused council member 
shall be provided 10 minutes to provide closing comments at the 
conclusion of evidence. 

 
xii. At the conclusion of the presentation of evidence or the closing 

comments of the accused council member, whichever is later, 
council members, excluding the accused council member, shall 
vote to determine whether or not there is a violation by a 3/5 
vote. 

 
xiii. The council may impose sanctions on a council member who 

violates this article. After a majority vote finding a violation of 
this article, a second majority vote shall determine what 
sanctions, if any, shall be imposed. 

 



5 
 

xiv. Sanctions may include reprimand, formal censure, a civil fine, 
loss of committee assignment, restrictions on budget or travel, 
and a request to the governor for removal from office in the 
manner and for the causes provided by law. 

 
xv. Sanctions shall be imposed based upon the perceived severity 

level of the violation, with the following guidance: 
 

1. For a level 1 violation, penalty options include a verbal 
reprimand, a civil fine not to exceed $100.00, or an 
additional and/or greater sanction as may be determined 
by a majority vote of council. A violation of the following 
subsections of section 1-28 shall minimally result in a 
level 1 violation: A, C, D, E, K, or L; 

 
2. For a Level 2 violation, penalty options shall include 

censure, which shall be defined as a formal council 
resolution for specified conduct, a civil fine not to exceed 
$300.00 and/or a greater sanction as may be determined 
appropriate by the majority of council. A violation of the 
following subsections of section 1-28 shall minimally 
result in a level 2 violation: B, F, G, H, I, J; 

 
3. For a level 3 violation, the penalty options shall include 

censure, a civil fine not to exceed $500.00, and/or a 
request to the governor for removal. A third level 1 
violation, or a second level 2 violation within 6 months of 
a prior violation found by the council. 

 

O. Appellate Review. If ordered to pay a civil penalty, an appeal may be taken 
in the form of a trial de novo in the 10th District Court for the County of 
Calhoun, which shall hear the case in accordance with the Michigan Court 
Rules. This appeal must be taken within 21 days of the decision by the City 
Council. If a council member is disciplined or removed from office that council 
member may seek any other available remedies which exists at law or in 
equity.  

 
Section 2: Validity and Severability.  The provisions of this Ordinance are severable and 
the invalidity of any phrase, clause or part of this Ordinance shall not affect the validity 
or effectiveness of the remainder of the Ordinance. 
 

This Ordinance shall take effect December 14, 2018 after publication. 
 
 



6 
 

First Reading:  
October 15, 2018 
 
Ayes   ______ 
Nays   ______ 
Absent______ 
 
 
________________________ 
Jill Domingo, 
City Clerk 

Second Reading & Adoption:  
November 19, 2018 
 
Ayes   ______ 
Nays   ______ 
Absent______ 
 
 
________________________ 
Garrett Brown, 
Mayor 

 



RESOLUTION #2018-27 
 

TO PROVIDE FOR REVIEW OF FINANCIAL QUALIFICATIONS OF CANDIDATES 
FOR ELECTIVE OFFICE  

 
Purpose and Finding: Pursuant to the Michigan Home Rule City Act, MCL 117.5(f), the 
City is prohibited from giving an official position to anyone in default to the city. 
Additionally, the Albion City Charter provides in section 4.3 that an individual is ineligible 
for city office if that individual is in default to the City. As part of the City of Albion’s 
screening process when an individual is elected to City office, the City of Albion reviews 
the candidate’s income taxes, property taxes, and utility billing to determine whether 
they are in default to the city. In the past, this evaluation has occurred after the election. 
In the interests of providing full information to both the City and the candidates, and to 
avoid the possibility of ineligible individuals from being elected to office, it is 
recommended that the financial screening process occur after the City receives valid 
nominating petitions from the candidates. 
 
Council Member ____________ moved, supported by Council Member 
_______________, to approve the following resolution 
 
 
RESOLVED, that the City of Albion shall conduct a financial review of each candidate, 
who submits valid nominating petitions as required by law, within fourteen (14) days of 
the receipt of those nominating petitions. The City shall provide written notice of the 
results of the review to each candidate at their last known address. 
 
I hereby certify that the above resolution was adopted on November 19, 2018 in a 
special session of the Albion City Council, and this is a true copy of that resolution. 
 
Ayes  _____ 
 
Nays  _____ 
 
Absent _____ 
 
 
_____________________________     
Jill Domingo, City Clerk 



CITY OF ALBION 
CITY MANAGER’S OFFCE 

 

112 West Cass Street ♦ Albion, MI  49224 

 
 

  
 
 
 

November 13, 2018 
 

Mayor Garret Brown 
City Council  
 

Re:   Extension for Moving Expenses  
         
Due to the several conditions beyond my control, I am requesting an 

extension from 45 days to 90 days to forward all moving expenses receipts 
and request that any additional costs above the approved $6,500.00 be 

reimbursed.  
 
 

 

COUNCIL-MANAGER 
GOVERNMENT 

 

 

 
Garrett Brown 

Mayor 

 

Maurice Barnes, Jr. 

Council Member 

1st Precinct 

 
Lenn Reid 

Council Member 

2nd Precinct 

 
Sonya Brown 

Mayor Pro-Tem 

Council Member 

3rd Precinct 
 

Marcola Lawler 
Council Member 

4th Precinct 

 

Jeanette Spicer 

Council Member  

5th Precinct   
 

Andrew French 

Council Member 

6th Precinct 

 

LaTonya Rufus 

City Manager  

 

 The Harkness Law Firm 

Atty Cullen Harkness  

 

Jill Domingo 

City Clerk 

 

 

 









































































5058-6a17-ea38-3ade  11/16/18 

City of Albion 
William L. Reiger Municipal Building 

112 West Cass Street 

Albion, Michigan   49224 

 

Schedule of 2019 Regular City Council Meetings 

 

The City Council of the City of Albion will meet in regular session in Council Chambers at 112 
W. Cass Street beginning at 7:00 p.m. on the dates listed below.  Study sessions and special 
meetings of the City Council will be posted in advance as needed.  City Council regular 
sessions are held the first and third Mondays of each month except where noted below or in 
case of emergency. 
 
This notice is published in accordance with the Albion City Charter and the Open Meetings Act 
requirements. 
 
 
 January 7, 2019    January 22, 2019 (Tuesday) 
 February 04, 2019   February 19, 2019 (Tuesday) 
 March 04, 2019   March 18, 2019 
 April 01, 2019    April 15, 2019 
 May 06, 2019    May 20, 2019 
 June 03, 2019    June 17, 2019 
 July 01, 2019     July 15, 2019 
 August 05, 2019   August 19, 2019 
 September 03, 2019 (Tuesday) September 16, 2019 
 October 07, 2019   October 21, 2019 
 November 04, 2019   November 18, 2019 
 December 02, 2019   December 16, 2019 
 
 
       Jill Domingo 
       City Clerk 
 



INFORMATION 

ONLY 
 



FUND: 101 202 203 208 226 250 265 275 277 450 452 590 591 661
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR CITY OF ALBION 1/2Page: 11/16/2018 08:34 AM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

FROM 09/01/2018 TO 09/30/2018

Ending
Balance

09/30/2018
Total 

Credits 
Total 

Debits 

Beginning
Balance

09/01/2018Description
Fund
Account

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
403,115.80 377,926.51 114,901.54 666,140.77 CASH001.00
225,238.85 0.00 40,751.04 184,487.81 CASH - INCOME TAX ACCOUNT002.00
99,993.00 0.00 25.00 99,968.00 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT003.00

100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 PETTY CASH004.00
400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 PETTY CASH - CHANGE DRAWER004.02
486.53 19.50 0.00 506.03 HRA ACCOUNT FOR EMPLOYEES005.00

17,554.06 0.00 5.38 17,548.68 CASH PARK FENCE007.00
310,193.15 0.00 0.00 310,193.15 INVESTMENTS017.00

1,057,081.39 377,946.01 155,682.96 1,279,344.44 GENERAL FUND

Fund 202 MAJOR STREETS FUND
450,124.04 222,152.62 71,514.08 600,762.58 CASH001.00
101,345.96 0.00 0.00 101,345.96 INVESTMENTS017.00

551,470.00 222,152.62 71,514.08 702,108.54 MAJOR STREETS FUND

Fund 203 LOCAL STREETS FUND
332,021.66 31,900.38 216,045.79 147,876.25 CASH001.00

Fund 208 RECREATION FUND
129,232.38 9,069.45 0.00 138,301.83 CASH001.00

Fund 226 SOLID WASTE FUND
318,933.67 45,186.15 0.00 364,119.82 CASH001.00
53,057.53 0.00 0.00 53,057.53 INVESTMENTS017.00

371,991.20 45,186.15 0.00 417,177.35 SOLID WASTE FUND

Fund 250 CDBG FUND
33,362.24 0.00 14.07 33,348.17 CDBG FUND CASH001.01

Fund 265 DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND
3,625.98 2,415.77 0.00 6,041.75 CASH001.00

Fund 275 ALBION BUILDING AUTHORITY FUND
226,375.03 13,280.11 22,754.78 216,900.36 FUND CASH ACCOUNT001.01

276.76 0.00 0.00 276.76 PETTY CASH004.00

226,651.79 13,280.11 22,754.78 217,177.12 ALBION BUILDING AUTHORITY FUND

Fund 277 ABA SEC 8 MAPLE GROVE
162,356.26 97,186.33 34,449.80 225,092.79 FUND CASH ACCOUNT001.01
464,602.74 0.00 5,892.88 458,709.86 CASH - CAPITAL PROJECTS RESERV002.00
24,218.99 0.00 0.00 24,218.99 CASH-SECURITY DEPOSIT008.00

651,177.99 97,186.33 40,342.68 708,021.64 ABA SEC 8 MAPLE GROVE

Fund 450 STREET IMPROVEMENTS FUND
252,639.56 0.00 0.00 252,639.56 CASH001.00
253,365.06 0.00 0.00 253,365.06 INVESTMENTS017.00

506,004.62 0.00 0.00 506,004.62 STREET IMPROVEMENTS FUND

Fund 452 MDOT RECONSTRUCTION FUND
119,770.02 0.00 0.00 119,770.02 CASH001.00

Fund 590 SEWER FUND
23,952.86 228,659.96 172,509.70 80,103.12 CASH001.00

308,841.68 0.00 0.00 308,841.68 INVESTMENTS017.00

332,794.54 228,659.96 172,509.70 388,944.80 SEWER FUND

Fund 591 WATER FUND
143,672.71 84,660.35 242,289.43 (13,956.37)CASH001.00
299,266.00 21.00 0.00 299,287.00 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT003.00



FUND: 101 202 203 208 226 250 265 275 277 450 452 590 591 661
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR CITY OF ALBION 2/2Page: 11/16/2018 08:34 AM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

FROM 09/01/2018 TO 09/30/2018

Ending
Balance

09/30/2018
Total 

Credits 
Total 

Debits 

Beginning
Balance

09/01/2018Description
Fund
Account

61,990.00 0.00 0.00 61,990.00 RESTRICTED CASH - BOND RESERVE006.00
200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 CASH-SECURITY DEPOSIT008.00

359,672.88 0.00 0.00 359,672.88 INVESTMENTS017.00

864,801.59 84,681.35 242,289.43 707,193.51 WATER FUND

Fund 661 EQUIPMENT POOL FUND
209,647.84 46,349.34 11,553.16 244,444.02 CASH001.00

5,389,633.24 1,158,827.47 932,706.65 5,615,754.06 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ALBION 1/12Page: 11/16/2018 08:33 AM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 74.79

% BDGT
USED

2018
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2018

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

END BALANCE
12/31/2017

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND

67.56 3,288,650.00 2,221,954.36 3,182,596.77 3,208,724.00   000 - GENERAL

100.00 0.00 75.50 5.00 5.00   209 - ASSESSING

62.67 100.00 62.67 36.60 37.00   215 - CLERK

115.40 500.00 577.00 2,360.50 350.00   260 - FINANCE DEPT AND/OR ABA GENERAL

102.73 80,000.00 82,183.92 69,312.74 60,000.00   276 - CEMETERY

28.89 81,773.00 23,625.20 59,735.82 52,527.80   345 - PUBLIC SAFETY

75.18 96,300.00 72,398.77 71,907.15 93,308.00   422 - CODE ENFORCEMENT

100.00 0.00 76,318.91 222,611.87 401,200.00   758 - ALBION RIVER/BIKE TRAIL

86.91 2,750.00 2,390.00 2,625.00 2,625.00   775 - PARKS

18.82 25,000.00 4,704.16 80,826.89 84,531.00   778 - HOLLAND PARK TRANSFORMATION PROJECT

100.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00   930 - TRANSFER IN

69.57 3,585,073.00 2,494,290.49 3,702,018.34 3,913,307.80   TOTAL REVENUES

66.17 45,255.00 29,947.11 37,474.62 41,460.00   101 - CITY COUNCIL

39.50 141,268.00 55,795.12 108,068.92 113,791.00   172 - CITY MANAGER

69.72 50,050.00 34,892.52 46,834.14 51,050.00   209 - ASSESSING

85.84 95,375.00 81,872.65 92,982.41 93,025.00   210 - ATTORNEY

62.97 132,175.00 83,229.14 87,872.84 90,030.00   215 - CLERK

73.25 24,925.00 18,257.85 24,309.99 24,330.00   226 - HUMAN RESOURCES

63.03 369,465.00 232,884.14 292,686.68 318,180.00   260 - FINANCE DEPT AND/OR ABA GENERAL

88.91 71,450.00 63,523.03 84,542.68 96,445.00   265 - MUNICIPAL BLDG AND/OR 201 N CLINTON ST

68.03 164,494.00 111,898.37 159,187.40 174,520.00   276 - CEMETERY

72.00 2,082,100.00 1,499,069.83 2,005,134.34 2,010,862.78   345 - PUBLIC SAFETY

57.06 207,409.00 118,349.82 163,040.56 175,847.00   422 - CODE ENFORCEMENT

61.77 60,423.00 37,322.54 191,590.79 197,821.00   442 - CITY MAINTENANCE

87.01 15,615.00 13,586.25 14,920.14 18,202.00   444 - TREE TRIMMING

199.77 9,653.00 19,283.51 10,738.67 10,886.00   447 - ENGINEERING

75.57 142,500.00 107,688.28 0.00 0.00   448 - STREET LIGHTING

41.12 8,800.00 3,618.41 8,284.51 8,600.00   526 - EPA LANDFILL

100.00 0.00 76,318.91 222,611.87 401,200.00   758 - ALBION RIVER/BIKE TRAIL

70.89 213,758.00 151,539.31 211,484.85 212,222.00   775 - PARKS

0.00 17,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00   776 - RIEGER PARK POND PROJECT

0.19 25,000.00 47.68 80,826.89 84,531.00   778 - HOLLAND PARK TRANSFORMATION PROJECT

78.33 129,650.00 101,549.41 172,862.25 190,200.00   895 - GENERAL APPROPRIATION

70.90 4,006,365.00 2,840,673.88 4,015,454.55 4,313,202.78   TOTAL EXPENDITURES

82.22 (421,292.00)(346,383.39)(313,436.21)(399,894.98)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

70.90 4,006,365.00 2,840,673.88 4,015,454.55 4,313,202.78 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

69.57 3,585,073.00 2,494,290.49 3,702,018.34 3,913,307.80 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ALBION 2/12Page: 11/16/2018 08:33 AM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 74.79

% BDGT
USED

2018
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2018

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

END BALANCE
12/31/2017

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREETS FUND

64.79 700,170.00 453,655.24 674,684.21 640,612.00   000 - GENERAL

333.09 40,000.00 133,234.10 64,254.41 37,000.00   487 - M-99 TRUNKLINE

79.29 740,170.00 586,889.34 738,938.62 677,612.00   TOTAL REVENUES

0.00 17,500.00 0.00 0.00 23,800.00   454 - ACT 51 NON-MOTORIZED

72.68 393,636.00 286,078.94 363,333.97 363,512.00   461 - MAINTENANCE

12.20 5,183.00 632.50 3,164.56 4,403.00   465 - TRAFFIC SERVICES

92.13 29,115.00 26,822.48 22,937.07 29,415.00   467 - WINTER MAINTENANCE

107.83 22,703.00 24,480.98 20,970.04 19,292.00   486 - I-94 TRUNKLINE

83.44 22,692.00 18,934.70 18,562.92 20,467.00   487 - M-99 TRUNKLINE

77.98 14,120.00 11,010.24 11,449.61 12,402.00   488 - M-199 TRUNKLINE

100.00 193,000.00 193,000.00 203,000.00 203,000.00   965 - TRANSFER OUT

80.37 697,949.00 560,959.84 643,418.17 676,291.00   TOTAL EXPENDITURES

61.41 42,221.00 25,929.50 95,520.45 1,321.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

80.37 697,949.00 560,959.84 643,418.17 676,291.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

79.29 740,170.00 586,889.34 738,938.62 677,612.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREETS FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ALBION 3/12Page: 11/16/2018 08:33 AM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 74.79

% BDGT
USED

2018
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2018

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

END BALANCE
12/31/2017

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREETS FUND

91.35 232,262.00 212,168.51 228,196.53 207,170.00   000 - GENERAL

100.00 190,000.00 190,000.00 200,000.00 200,000.00   930 - TRANSFER IN

95.24 422,262.00 402,168.51 428,196.53 407,170.00   TOTAL REVENUES

63.90 365,956.00 233,834.04 334,203.99 353,201.00   461 - MAINTENANCE

18.05 7,377.00 1,331.54 6,082.32 7,620.00   465 - TRAFFIC SERVICES

100.37 30,315.00 30,426.87 20,998.70 28,225.00   467 - WINTER MAINTENANCE

100.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00   965 - TRANSFER OUT

66.05 406,648.00 268,592.45 364,285.01 392,046.00   TOTAL EXPENDITURES

855.49 15,614.00 133,576.06 63,911.52 15,124.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

66.05 406,648.00 268,592.45 364,285.01 392,046.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

95.24 422,262.00 402,168.51 428,196.53 407,170.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREETS FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ALBION 4/12Page: 11/16/2018 08:33 AM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 74.79

% BDGT
USED

2018
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2018

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

END BALANCE
12/31/2017

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 208 - RECREATION FUND

79.67 160,665.00 127,996.85 155,527.24 140,991.00   780 - RECREATION

0.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 50.00   782 - JUNIOR OPTMISTS - JOOI

79.67 160,665.00 127,996.85 156,277.24 141,041.00   TOTAL REVENUES

66.49 160,387.00 106,638.72 122,527.40 137,495.00   780 - RECREATION

0.00 0.00 0.00 424.34 500.00   782 - JUNIOR OPTMISTS - JOOI

66.49 160,387.00 106,638.72 122,951.74 137,995.00   TOTAL EXPENDITURES

7,682.78 278.00 21,358.13 33,325.50 3,046.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

66.49 160,387.00 106,638.72 122,951.74 137,995.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

79.67 160,665.00 127,996.85 156,277.24 141,041.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 208 - RECREATION FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ALBION 5/12Page: 11/16/2018 08:33 AM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 74.79

% BDGT
USED

2018
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2018

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

END BALANCE
12/31/2017

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 226 - SOLID WASTE FUND

109.64 206,400.00 226,297.50 243,915.01 225,500.00   000 - GENERAL

109.64 206,400.00 226,297.50 243,915.01 225,500.00   TOTAL REVENUES

0.00 19,935.00 0.00 13,888.82 35,440.00   523 - LEAF PICKUP

17.46 21,107.00 3,684.87 6,465.78 21,817.00   524 - TREE DUMP

54.77 143,816.00 78,771.30 89,358.02 116,515.00   528 - SOLID WASTE

100.00 25,500.00 25,500.00 25,500.00 25,500.00   965 - TRANSFER OUT

51.32 210,358.00 107,956.17 135,212.62 199,272.00   TOTAL EXPENDITURES

2,989.93 (3,958.00)118,341.33 108,702.39 26,228.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

51.32 210,358.00 107,956.17 135,212.62 199,272.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

109.64 206,400.00 226,297.50 243,915.01 225,500.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 226 - SOLID WASTE FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ALBION 6/12Page: 11/16/2018 08:33 AM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 74.79

% BDGT
USED

2018
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2018

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

END BALANCE
12/31/2017

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 265 - DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND

3.56 22,950.00 816.39 27,771.94 27,349.96   000 - GENERAL

93.84 25,000.00 23,460.31 29,244.11 25,000.00   400 - FED DRUG LAW ENFOR - REIMBUR

50.63 47,950.00 24,276.70 57,016.05 52,349.96   TOTAL REVENUES

71.29 32,250.00 22,990.20 76,014.05 73,475.23   333 - DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT

34.23 22,500.00 7,702.04 20,684.14 18,796.20   400 - FED DRUG LAW ENFOR - REIMBUR

56.06 54,750.00 30,692.24 96,698.19 92,271.43   TOTAL EXPENDITURES

94.35 (6,800.00)(6,415.54)(39,682.14)(39,921.47)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

56.06 54,750.00 30,692.24 96,698.19 92,271.43 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

50.63 47,950.00 24,276.70 57,016.05 52,349.96 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 265 - DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ALBION 7/12Page: 11/16/2018 08:33 AM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 74.79

% BDGT
USED

2018
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2018

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

END BALANCE
12/31/2017

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 275 - ALBION BUILDING AUTHORITY FUND

105.82 4,293.00 4,542.71 4,567.62 4,432.00   000 - GENERAL

100.00 0.00 137,439.34 27,991.94 26,992.00   264 - EDC BUILDING

66.67 1,512.00 1,008.00 1,512.00 1,512.00   265 - MUNICIPAL BLDG AND/OR 201 N CLINTON ST

101.25 32,000.00 32,400.00 19,578.00 30,000.00   271 - FIRE/AMBULANCE BUILDING

100.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 0.00   273

463.94 37,805.00 175,391.05 53,650.56 62,936.00   TOTAL REVENUES

64.40 6,940.00 4,469.67 6,170.54 9,365.00   260 - FINANCE DEPT AND/OR ABA GENERAL

285.31 5,900.00 16,833.23 19,124.11 22,275.00   264 - EDC BUILDING

79.12 1,290.00 1,020.61 2,000.06 2,130.00   265 - MUNICIPAL BLDG AND/OR 201 N CLINTON ST

100.00 0.00 8,580.00 0.00 0.00   270 - 101 N GALE ST

59.65 25,600.00 15,269.65 15,710.68 25,000.00   271 - FIRE/AMBULANCE BUILDING

158.55 1,900.00 3,012.38 1,614.93 1,813.00   273 - 112 E ERIE ST

118.15 41,630.00 49,185.54 44,620.32 60,583.00   TOTAL EXPENDITURES

3,299.49 (3,825.00)126,205.51 9,030.24 2,353.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

118.15 41,630.00 49,185.54 44,620.32 60,583.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

463.94 37,805.00 175,391.05 53,650.56 62,936.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 275 - ALBION BUILDING AUTHORITY FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ALBION 8/12Page: 11/16/2018 08:33 AM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 74.79

% BDGT
USED

2018
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2018

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

END BALANCE
12/31/2017

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 277 - ABA SEC 8 MAPLE GROVE

79.61 443,000.00 352,692.67 459,533.20 442,516.00   000 - GENERAL

79.61 443,000.00 352,692.67 459,533.20 442,516.00   TOTAL REVENUES

64.30 347,250.00 223,278.49 329,423.84 376,525.00   701 - ABA SEC 8 MAPLE GROVE

100.00 64,750.00 64,750.00 62,487.50 62,488.00   905 - DEBT SERVICE - BONDS

69.91 412,000.00 288,028.49 391,911.34 439,013.00   TOTAL EXPENDITURES

208.59 31,000.00 64,664.18 67,621.86 3,503.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

69.91 412,000.00 288,028.49 391,911.34 439,013.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

79.61 443,000.00 352,692.67 459,533.20 442,516.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 277 - ABA SEC 8 MAPLE GROVE:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ALBION 9/12Page: 11/16/2018 08:33 AM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 74.79

% BDGT
USED

2018
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2018

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

END BALANCE
12/31/2017

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 367 - SIDEWALK PROGRAM FUND

(717.48)(3,500.00)25,111.75 149,967.02 133,904.00   000 - GENERAL

(717.48)(3,500.00)25,111.75 149,967.02 133,904.00   TOTAL REVENUES

0.00 200,000.00 0.00 19,971.19 5,500.00   443 - SIDEWALK PROGRAM

0.00 200,000.00 0.00 19,971.19 5,500.00   TOTAL EXPENDITURES

12.34 (203,500.00)25,111.75 129,995.83 128,404.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 200,000.00 0.00 19,971.19 5,500.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

717.48 (3,500.00)25,111.75 149,967.02 133,904.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 367 - SIDEWALK PROGRAM FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ALBION 10/12Page: 11/16/2018 08:33 AM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 74.79

% BDGT
USED

2018
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2018

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

END BALANCE
12/31/2017

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND

81.96 1,140,800.00 934,983.82 1,212,197.24 1,135,186.00   000 - GENERAL

0.00 0.00 0.00 637,256.22 635,494.00   544 - SAW GRANT PROJECT

100.00 0.00 99,352.67 852,897.33 950,000.00   546 - MEDC GRANT - DIGESTER, PUMP, ETC.

90.67 1,140,800.00 1,034,336.49 2,702,350.79 2,720,680.00   TOTAL REVENUES

69.50 1,319,962.00 917,308.58 1,200,370.43 1,341,789.00   536 - SEWER UTILITY OPERATIONS

69.25 7,800.00 5,401.76 7,983.48 7,500.00   542 - WWTP ENERGY IMPROVEMENTS

0.00 0.00 0.00 616,739.22 635,494.00   544 - SAW GRANT PROJECT

100.00 0.00 248,919.74 193,991.92 950,000.00   546 - MEDC GRANT - DIGESTER, PUMP, ETC.

100.00 148,400.00 148,400.00 148,400.00 148,400.00   965 - TRANSFER OUT

89.42 1,476,162.00 1,320,030.08 2,167,485.05 3,083,183.00   TOTAL EXPENDITURES

85.19 (335,362.00)(285,693.59)534,865.74 (362,503.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

89.42 1,476,162.00 1,320,030.08 2,167,485.05 3,083,183.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

90.67 1,140,800.00 1,034,336.49 2,702,350.79 2,720,680.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ALBION 11/12Page: 11/16/2018 08:33 AM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 74.79

% BDGT
USED

2018
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2018

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

END BALANCE
12/31/2017

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - WATER FUND

78.08 918,250.00 716,925.71 959,872.66 917,170.00   000 - GENERAL

100.00 0.00 250,000.00 0.00 0.00   548 - WATERTOWER PAINTING PROJECT

105.30 918,250.00 966,925.71 959,872.66 917,170.00   TOTAL REVENUES

74.93 998,520.00 748,232.93 944,799.30 971,968.00   536 - WATER UTILITY OPERATIONS

0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00   540 - WELLHEAD PROTECTION

100.00 0.00 565,101.40 7,360.42 0.00   548 - WATERTOWER PAINTING PROJECT

0.00 0.00 0.00 3,224.00 3,974.00   905 - DEBT SERVICE-BONDS

100.00 11,450.00 11,450.00 11,450.00 111,450.00   965 - TRANSFER OUT

131.11 1,010,470.00 1,324,784.33 966,833.72 1,087,892.00   TOTAL EXPENDITURES

388.05 (92,220.00)(357,858.62)(6,961.06)(170,722.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

131.11 1,010,470.00 1,324,784.33 966,833.72 1,087,892.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

105.30 918,250.00 966,925.71 959,872.66 917,170.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 591 - WATER FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ALBION 12/12Page: 11/16/2018 08:33 AM
User: TMEAD
DB: Albion

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2018
% Fiscal Year Completed: 74.79

% BDGT
USED

2018
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2018

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

END BALANCE
12/31/2017

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 661 - EQUIPMENT POOL FUND

88.29 268,575.00 237,122.66 296,886.52 296,202.00   000 - GENERAL

88.29 268,575.00 237,122.66 296,886.52 296,202.00   TOTAL REVENUES

74.46 294,828.00 219,539.74 262,968.89 295,053.00   770 - EQUIPMENT POOL

93.30 100.00 93.30 220.25 220.00   905 - DEBT SERVICE - BONDS

100.00 17,850.00 17,850.00 17,850.00 17,850.00   965 - TRANSFER OUT

75.93 312,778.00 237,483.04 281,039.14 313,123.00   TOTAL EXPENDITURES

0.82 (44,203.00)(360.38)15,847.38 (16,921.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

75.93 312,778.00 237,483.04 281,039.14 313,123.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

88.29 268,575.00 237,122.66 296,886.52 296,202.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 661 - EQUIPMENT POOL FUND:

47.11 (1,022,047.00)(481,525.06)698,741.50 (809,983.45)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

79.37 8,989,497.00 7,135,024.78 9,249,881.04 10,800,372.21 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS

83.51 7,967,450.00 6,653,499.72 9,948,622.54 9,990,388.76 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS


	1                             11192018 Agenda.pdf (p.1-2)
	2                       Ordinance 2018-08.pdf (p.3-8)
	3                            Resolution 2018-27 - Financial Qualifications for Elective Office.pdf (p.9)
	4                                     Letter requesting the additional days for moving expenses.pdf (p.10)
	5                                      Rising Tide Fellow.pdf (p.11-15)
	6                             River Trail Resolution.pdf (p.16-45)
	7                          2019 council meetings.pdf (p.46)
	8                                         INFORMATION ONLY.pdf (p.47)
	9                                      9-30-2018 Cash Summary.pdf (p.48-49)
	10                                        9-30-2018 Rev  Exp.pdf (p.50-61)

